
From: "Cicco, Linda J." <LJCicco@HHLAW.com>
To: "Jacqueline Ponti (E-mail)" <JPONTI@FCC.GOV>
Date: 12/22/99 1:08PM
Subject: Consummation Notice for NewsChannel 5

Pursuant to your request, this will confirm that the notice of consummation
of the assignment from Landmark Television of Tennessee, Inc. to NewsChannel
5 Network, L.P., was filed on October 29, 1999, referencing the pro forma
assignment authorized for E960167 pursuant to File No.
SES-ASG-19990910-01588.
**********************************************************************
This electronic message transmission contains information from the
law firm of Hogan & Hartson L.L.P. which may be confidential or
privileged.  The information is intended to be for the use of the
individual or entity named above.  If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this information is prohibited. 

If you have received this electronic transmission in error,
please notify us by telephone (202-637-5600) or by
electronic mail (PostMaster@HHLAW.COM) immediately.
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